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Attention Ms Julie Dennett
Dear Ms Dennett,

Family Law Legislation Amendment (Family Violence and Other
Measures) Bill 2011 - Reply to Professor Richard Chisholm.

We thank the Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional
Affairs for the opportunity for us to make a response to the comments made
by Professor Richard Chisholm to our submission (referred to, in your letter
dated 20 May 2011, as Part 2 of Professor Chisholm’s submission).

1. Introduction.

We submit that the following organizations have already made general
submissions to the Senate Standing Committee. The submissions either seek
that the Standing Committee rejects Haamily Law Legislation Amendment



(Family Violence and Other Measures) Bill 20driseek that the Standing
Committee has the Bill heavily modified.

1. Non-Custodial Parents Party (Equal Parepting

15. Fairness In Child Support
44. Dads in Distress Support Services
45. Mr Roger Smith
55. Mr David Hardidge
60. Men's Health Australia
61. One in Three Campaign
68. Professor Stephen Brown
76. Mr Eric Sanders
95. Dads4Kids Fatherhood Foundation
108. Mr Simon Hunt, Family Law Action Group
109. Mr Gordon Cramer
145. Mr Dale Williams
146. Joint Parenting Association
150. Mr Matthew Hopkins
151. Mr Alberto Carvalho
152. Mr Alexander Stewart
155. Mr Howard Beale
156. Mr Cameron Smyth
157. Salt Shakers
161. Mr George Potkonyak
167. Richard Hillman Foundation
170. Men's Rights Agency
171. Mr John Stapleton
184. FamilyVoice Australia
190. Lone Fathers Association of Australia
204. Shared Parenting Council of Australia
215. Mr Michael Fox

We do not propose to re-state and analyze the lbiggaes in this particular
response to Part 2 of Professor Chisholm’s subamis$Ve believe that the
Senate Standing Committee would already have serfticnformation on
the more significant issues from the above subomnssi

At first glance, we note there appears to be maogeraubmissions
supporting the Bill (in a ratio of approximatelyl®:



However we submit that many of the submissions sty the Bill would
appear to have been actually written by the sartfeaurhis is particularly
with regard to the submissions commencing withvibeds “I am writing to
express my support”.

2. Professor Chisholm’s Concerns about our Commesion potentially
erroneous family violence accusations

Professor Chisholm seems to be concerned that ievd¢hat potentially
erroneous family violence accusations would becparamount when
deciding whether or not children are to have cdntaitth both parents

We refer the Senate Standing Committee to Itemf 1i7ed~amily Law
Legislation Amendment (Family Violence and Othea8dees) Bill 2011
viz.

Subdivision BA—Best interests of the child: countqreedings

17 After subsection 60CCJ2

(2A) If there is any inconsistency in applying toasiderations set out
in subsection (2), the court is to give greatergheito the
consideration set out in paragraph (2)(b).

We also refer to the corresponding reference iretkanatory
Memorandum for the BiIll, viz.

Item 17: After subsection 60CC(2)

29. Item 17 inserts new subsection 60CC(2A) whadaires the court,
when determining what is in a child’s best intesesh give greater
weight to the primary consideration that protedts thild from harm in
cases if there is inconsistency in applying thesasrations. Section
60CC(2) of the Act provides that the two primarpsiderations are:
(a) the benefit to the child of having a meaningélhtionship with
both of the child’s parents; and (b) the need totect the child from
physical or psychological harm from being subjedtedr exposed to,
abuse, neglect or family violence. Where childtgatea concern, this



new provision will provide the courts with cleagisglative guidance
that protecting the child from harm is the priortgnsideration.

It is clear that this proposed changétér Section 60CC(2would
effectively mean that potentially erroneous familglence accusations
would become paramount when deciding whether ocimddren are to have
contact with both parents.

This is despite Professor Richard Chisholm’s claionthe contrary.

3. Professor Chisholm’s Concerns about the accura®f the Statement
that the bill undermines the 2006 amendments

Professor Chisholm states in his summary that tlo | think it is accurate
to say that the bill undermines the 2006 amendn{éasing aside the
emotive word ‘sabotagg’)

We agree that the 2006 amendments did not sayhda would be a
rebuttable presumption of equal-time shared pargnithe amendments
merely stated that there would be a consideratiGaqual-time shared
parenting”.

However many separated parents (perhaps incoryésleved that this is
what the legislation said. That is, they believeat the Family Court would
genuinely consider that the “rebuttable presumptibaqual-time shared
parenting” as a starting point.

By shear weight of numbers “equal-time shared pgarghhas became more
and more the norm since 2006. Very often, thisdwasirred without having
to go to Court.

This new piece of proposed legislation is a “Trdpnse”. This is the term
aptly used in Parliament by a National Party menaib¢ine House of
Representatives, the Honourable George Christdvieron Monday, 30
May 2011, to describe this Bill

This is also despite Professor Richard Chisholdasres to the contrary.



As such, we still believe th&tamily Law Legislation Amendment (Family
Violence and Other Measures) Bill 204/ll adversely undermine the
changes made in the 2006.

4. Our Concerns

We have been concerned with the ultra-conservétim&ing of Professor
Richard Chisholm for some time.

We would refer the Senate Standing Committee t8-pe§je paper prepared
by the then Family Court judge, Richard Chisholinepaper is titledThe
Paramount Consideratidnlt was given to the 10th National Family Law
Conference in Melbourne in March 2002.

TheFamily Law Legislation Amendment (Family Violenod ®©ther
Measures) Bill 2011s about the Best Interest of the Child Principlalso
referred to as the Paramountcy Principle.

In that paper, Richard Chisholm discussed the figinaew” and the “weak
view” of the Paramountcy Principle. In his conctusi Professor Chisholm
came down on the side of the conservative “straag'vof the Best Interest
of the Child Principle. (As a disclaimer, it is edtthat Richard Chisholm
does refer to a case in which the undersigned vpastg. This is on pages
27 and 28 of the paper).

We believe that this thinking is reflected in Psser Chisholm’s-amily
Courts Violence Reviewshich formed the basis of this Bill.

We submit to the Senate Standing Committee thanpaafter separation
are not concerned about “weak views” and “strorayvei’. They are
concerned about having a significant amount ofactnwith their children
after separation.

If passed by Parliament, this Bill will certainlghzersely affect that desire.

Therefore, due to the lack of consideration of ¢hedverse consequences of
theFamily Law Legislation Amendment (Family Violenod ®©ther
Measures) Bill 2011we again submit that the Bill should be rejecteits
entirety.



Yours faithfully

John Flanagan

Deputy Registered Officer,

Non-Custodial Parents Party (Equal Parenting).
http://www.equalparenting.org.au/






